NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 75 R 5 BT RE

1 ACTIVITIES AND CORPORATE ¥BERATIMBE
AFFILIATION
The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides RBITEBESITRMEBERATRME —RINERIT
a range of banking, financial and related services. @& EERE -
The directors consider the Group’s ultimate holding BEeRAE AEER_ZTENF+_A=+—
company at 31 December 2004 to be Fubon Financial BN XIZERARSEBE2ERBRHER A A
Holding Co. Ltd. (“Fubon”) which is incorporated in the (IEH])) c ZraRPERBGFMAY - B—X
Republic of China and operates as a financial KESHIPEEE -
conglomerate.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FE=:HX

(a)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (which includes all applicable
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the “Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited” and the
recommendations in the Supervisory Policy Manual
“Financial Disclosures by Locally Incorporated
Authorised Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority (“HKMA”). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTTHE @

(b)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of
the financial statements is historical cost modified
by the revaluation of premises in 1989, and the
marking to market of certain investments in
securities as explained in the accounting policies
set out below.

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“new
HKFRSs”) which are effective for accounting periods
beginnings on or after 1 January 2005.

The Group has not adopted these new HKFRSs in
the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2004. The Group has already commenced
an assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs
in the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2004 but is not yet in a position to state
whether these new HKFRSs would have had a
significant impact on its reported results of
operations for the year ended 31 December 2004
and financial position at that date.

(b)
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(continued)
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(c)

Investment in subsidiaries

A subsidiary, in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, is a company in which the
Group, directly or indirectly, holds more than half of
the issued share capital, or controls more than half
of the voting power, or controls the composition of
the board of directors. Subsidiaries are considered
to be controlled if the Bank has the power, directly
or indirectly, to govern their financial and operating
policies so as to obtain benefits from their
activities.

The financial statements of the controlled subsidiary
are consolidated into the consolidated financial
statements, unless the subsidiary is acquired and
held exclusively with a view to subsequent disposal
in the near future or operates under severe long-
term restrictions which significantly impair its ability
to transfer funds to the Group, in which case, the
investment is as an investment in trading securities
or non-trading securities (see Note 2 (g)(ii) and (iii)).

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any
unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions, are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, an investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less any impairment
losses (Note 2(i)), unless it is acquired and held
exclusively with a view to subsequent disposal in
the near future or operates under severe long-term
restrictions which significantly impair its ability to
transfer funds to the Bank, in which case, it is
accounted for as an investment in trading securities
or non-trading securities (see Note 2(g)(ii) and (iii)).

(c)
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(continued)

(d) Associated companies (d HE=ZATR
An associated company is a company in which the BENGAAEESIARFITIHESE (8
Group or the Bank has the ability to exert BR2HEPBREEBRRNAE) EEATY
significant influence, but not control or joint control, 27 (X IEE B kB & %S 2 Aa] o
over its management, including participation in the
financial and operating policy decisions.
The investment in the associated company is not HRESRAERBE A AMNEEHANEEN
equity accounted for in the consolidated financial FEBWAAERN - W E A ERERT AGRE B
statements as it is considered by the directors to HERE - MIERKAEMRRREEE (BT
be immaterial to the Group. It is stated at cost less 20) RAEB RAIRTTZ2EEBBRPAIR -
impairment losses (Note 2(i)) in the Group’s and BN A FEAR R R B A RS (R
the Bank’s balance sheet. The results of the FE23) A S B Kk AREITR USRI o
associated company are included in the Group’s
and the Bank’s income statement to the extent of
dividends received and receivable (Note 2(j)).

(e) Advances and doubtful debts (e) EFRRIR

(i)  Advances to customers and trade bills are
carried at amounts advanced less payments
collected, any suspended interest and reserves
for credit losses. Cash rebates granted in
relation to residential mortgage loans are
capitalised and amortised to the income
statement over the early prepayment penalty
period.

(i) Specific and general provisions

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts are
made promptly and on a prudent and
consistent basis. Specific provisions are
determined by the directors at a level deemed
appropriate to absorb expected losses from
individual accounts after taking into account
the value of collateral held. General provisions
augment specific provisions and provide cover
for loans which are impaired at the balance
sheet date but which will not be identified as
such until some time in the future. Both
specific and general provisions are charged to
the income statement and are deducted from
trade bills, other assets and advances to
customers in the balance sheet. When there
is no longer any realistic prospect of recovery,
the outstanding debt is written off.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE @

(iv)

(e) Advances and doubtful debts (continued)

(iii)

Advances on which interest is being suspended

Interest suspended on doubtful debts is
netted in the balance sheet against “Advances
to customers” and accrued interest receivable
in “Accrued interest and other accounts”.
Amounts received are applied to the repayment
of outstanding indebtedness, with any surplus
used to recover any specific provisions and
then suspended interest.

Repossessed assets or assets acquired under
lending agreements (“acquired assets”)

Repossessed assets and acquired assets
continue to be reported as advances if the
advance has not been fully written off and the
Bank is seeking recovery from both the
borrower and amounts to be generated from
the repossessed assets or the acquired
assets. The advance is recorded at the
expected recoverable amount and the specific
provision is adjusted. Any subsequent changes
in the values of the repossessed assets or
acquired assets are recorded as a movement
in specific provision. Any income derived from
repossessed assets and acquired assets is
recognised as a reduction in the advance
balance.

Acquired assets where it is intended to
achieve an orderly realisation and the Bank is
no longer actively seeking repayment from the
borrower are reclassified to other accounts.
The assets acquired are recorded at the
carrying value of the advance disposed of at
the date of the acquisition less any subsequent
impairment losses (Note 2(i)). Income derived
from acquired assets is recognised in the
income statement.

(e) REREE #)
(iii) F 2 BIR A B

(iv)
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(continued)

(f)  Finance leases (ff ®MEHE
Leases under which substantially all the risks and NG & EE A 2 R RS B A S D&
benefits of ownership are transferred to lessees FTERBANEESI(ERERE -
are classified as finance leases.
Where assets are leased out under finance leases, WEEZRMEMRENMA  NASKREFEG
an amount representing the net investment in the REEBEXRTPIERFPER - HERIENRN
lease is included in the balance sheet as advances SHRMERAREEHANTL ARGER  F8
to customers. Finance income implicit in the lease et RN ARENHEREFETELN
payments is credited to the income statement over SHBHRERBMEE °
the period of the leases so as to produce an
approximately constant periodic rate of return on
the outstanding net investment in the leases for
each accounting period.

(g8) Investments in securities (8) H"HERE

The Group’s and the Bank’s policies for investments
in securities other than investments in subsidiaries
and associated companies are as follows:

(i)  Dated debt securities that the Group and/or
the Bank have the ability and intention to hold
to maturity are classified as held-to-maturity
securities. Held-to-maturity securities are
stated in the balance sheet at amortised cost
less any provisions for diminution in value.
Provisions are made when carrying amounts
are not expected to be fully recovered and are
recognised as an expense in the income
statement.

Profits or losses on realisation of held-to-
maturity securities are accounted for in the
income statement as they arise.

(i) Trading securities are stated in the balance
sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in the income statement as they
arise. Securities are presented as trading
securities when they were acquired principally
for the purpose of generating a profit from short
term fluctuations in price or dealer’'s margin.
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Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less
impairment losses (Note 2(i)) and less accumulated
depreciation calculated to write off the assets over
the estimated useful lives.

Leasehold land is depreciated over the unexpired
terms of the leases on a straight-line basis.
Premises are depreciated at the higher of 2% per
annum or over the unexpired terms of the leases.

Furniture, fixtures and equipment are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives, which are generally
between 3 to 10 years.

(continued)
(g) Investments in securities (continued) (8) RBHEKRE (&)

(i)  Non-rading securities are stated in the balance (i) FEFREEEREEF HIRAFERTIA
sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value are BEBMEBR NEE - BESAEMT
recognised in the investment revaluation NEEEHEHAFLEENEPERE
reserve until the security is sold, collected, or EhHFEEPER  XEEESHIER
otherwise disposed of, or until there is TRAEEEHR  EREENRER
objective evidence that the security is impaired, BRIl ERPRER -
at which time the relevant cumulative gain or
loss is recognised in the income statement.

(iv) Transfers from the investment revaluation (ivy) BEREmMmREEEGHHFERERERD
reserve to the income statement as a result R NERREBAREGTEEE
of impairments are reversed when the WREEHRNDBBEETRHBEAREN
circumstances and events that led to the T B RGiEEREE o
impairment cease to exist and there is
persuasive evidence that the new
circumstances and events will persist for the
foreseeable future.

(v)  Profits or losses on disposal of investments (v) HEBHREMNRBEDRRGT AR
in securities are accounted for in the income KN - INBIFIEEERRES « Bx
statement as they arise. In the case of non- BREEAMNBIEREZEHFBENRLZE
trading securities, the profit and loss includes FRBEAECE®E -
any amount previously held in the investment
revaluation reserve in respect of that security.

(h) Fixed assets and depreciation (h)y BEEERITE
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(continued)
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(h)

Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)

Certain of the Group’s leasehold land and premises
have been included at Directors’ valuation made
having regard to independent professional valuations
carried out in November 1989. The surplus arising
on revaluation was credited to the revaluation
reserve. Additions to revalued premises made
subsequent to the revaluation are included at cost.
Premises which have not been the subject of
revaluation are included at cost. The revaluation
reserve arising from the November 1989 revaluation
was transferred to the capital redemption reserve
when the Bank redeemed its “A” and “B” preference
shares in June 1991.

In preparing these financial statements, advantage
has been taken of the transitional provisions in
paragraph 80 of the Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice 17 “Property, Plant and
Equipment” issued by the HKICPA with the effect
that premises have not been revalued to fair value
at the balance sheet date. It is not the Directors’
present intention to revalue the premises in the
future.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset
that has already been recognised is added to the
carrying amount of the assets when it is probable
that future economic benefits, in excess of the
originally assessed standard of performance of the
existing asset, will flow to the Group. All other
subsequent expenditure is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or
disposal of fixed assets are determined as the
difference between the estimated net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets
and are recognised in the income statement on the
date of retirement or disposal.

(h)
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indications that fixed assets, acquired assets and
investments in subsidiaries and associated
companies may be impaired.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An impairment loss is
recognised whenever the carrying amount of an
asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its net selling price and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. Where there are assets
that do not generate cash flows largely independent
of those from other assets, recoverable amounts
are determined for the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a
cash-generating unit).

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. A reversal of impairment loss
is limited to the asset’s carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to the income
statement in the year in which the reversals are
recognised.

(continued)

() Impairment of assets () EERE
Internal and external sources of information are AEEREREE B eERE AL RINGE
reviewed at each balance sheet date to identify # o URESEETRET B AR REE A
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(continued)

() Revenue recognition () WERR
Provided that it is probable that the economic BEEBWRSBAIERARNESR - Ml A KK
benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue and N (WEA) ge Al EHbaT E R - a2l
costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, RERMOT :
revenue is recognised in the income statement as
follows:
(i)  Interest income (i) FEMKA

(i)

Interest income and expenses are accrued on
a time-apportioned basis on the principal
outstanding and at the rate applicable except
in the case of doubtful debts where interest
is credited to a suspense account which is
netted in the balance sheet against the
relevant balances. Fee income and expenses
are recognised when earned or incurred.

Interest income from dated debt securities is
recognised as it accrues, as adjusted by the
amortisation of the premium or discount on
acquisition, so as to achieve a constant rate
of return over the period from the date of
purchase to the date of maturity.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial
services provided by the Group including cash
management services, brokerage services,
investment advice and financial planning,
investment banking services, project and
structured finance transactions, and asset
management services. Fee and commission
income is recognised when the corresponding
service is provided, except where the fee is
charged to cover the costs of continuing
service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is
in the nature of interest. In these cases, the
fee is recognised as income in the accounting
period in which the costs or risks are incurred
or is accounted for as interest income.
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(continued)
(i) Revenue recoghnition (continued) () WERER @)
(iiiy  Dividend income (i) AR BWA
Dividends from listed investments are TR EZRERZEREZRE LR
recognised when the share price of such BRER T IAER
investments is quoted ex-dividend.
Interim dividends from unlisted investments FELHIEEZHHEERTIEE A=
are recognised when the directors of the EEIRZERESE FUARR  FELETE
investee companies declare such dividends; B RERENSIKE RN AR R ES
final dividends from unlisted investments are ERRERNS FEZ ISR T AR o
recognised when the shareholders of the
investee companies approve the dividends
proposed by the directors at the general
meeting.
(iv) Rental income from operating leases vy REEEREZHSKRA

Rental income receivable under operating SOEBEBMEIE N 2 EIES W AR H
leases is recognised in the income statement AR EFEASEE, RS RS
in equal instalments over the accounting R EHEMEERE RS REL
periods covered by the lease term, except BEELE BAERAKI - BT
where an alternative basis is more ZHEEEETYY LA EWHEE HIEE
representative of the pattern of benefits to be 27— WHNRZEER P REZR - sk A
derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives HENENES 2 estHERKkERD
granted are recognised in the income statement fER o
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments receivable. Contingent rentals are
recognised as income in the accounting period
in which they are earned.

(k) Operating lease charges (k) EEHE

Where the Group has the use of assets under
operating leases, payments made under the leases
are charged to the income statement in equal
instalments over the accounting periods covered by
the lease term, except where an alternative basis
is more representative of the pattern of benefits to
be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives
received are recognised in the income statement
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments made.
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(I) Income tax

(i)

(if)

(iii)

Income tax for the year comprises current tax
and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised in the income statement except to
the extent that they relate to items recognised
directly in equity, in which case they are
recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to
tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and their tax
bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from the temporary differences arising
from the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor
taxable profit, all deferred tax liabilities, and
all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the asset can be
utilised, are recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is
measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted.

(n FEHR

(i)

(i)

(iif)
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(iv)

(I) Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset
is reviewed at each balance sheet date and is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be
utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax
balances, and movements therein, are
presented separately from each other and are
not offset. Current tax assets are offset
against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax
assets against deferred tax liabilities if, and
only if, the Bank or the Group has the legal
enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the following
additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and
liabilities, the Bank or the Group intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and
liabilities, if they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on
either:

the same taxable entity; or

different taxable entities, which, in
each future period in which
significant amounts or deferred
tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be settled or
recovered, intend to realise the
current tax assets and settle the
current tax liabilities on a net
basis or to realise and settle
simultaneously.

(1

FrE® (&)

(iv)
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTTHE @

(m) Employee benefits

(i)

(if)

(iii)

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave
and the cost to the Group of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees
of the Group. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material,
these amounts are stated at their present
value.

Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds
as required under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance are
recognised as an expense in the income
statement as incurred.

The Group’s net obligation in respect of
defined benefit retirement plans is calculated
separately for each plan by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have
earned in return for their service in the
current and prior periods; that benefit is
discounted to determine the present value,
and the fair value of any plan assets is
deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the
balance sheet date on high quality corporate
bonds that have maturity dates approximating
the terms of the Group’s obligations. The
calculation is performed by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the
portion of the increased benefit relating to
past service by employees is recognised as
an expense in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the average period
until the benefits become vested. To the
extent that the benefits vest immediately, the
expense is recognised immediately in the
income statement.

(m) EERA

(i)

(i)

(iif)
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Re@MRARASBERERHEERR

B2 FEARG - TR RIFER
EERBRETE  RETERAREET

g o

EAEBEIMAER T EURPITE TR EH
REIMAESEFNEERER TR
EE EL\Z% Eﬂ i

AEBEEBERRKENFEZEEE
BT R B IR R S E B M BL IR E P
Rtz RBMERS 2 BRENSBRRE
B EIDRE - ZBF AR NAE
ERE - UNERGEIEEZ A FEE
IR o BRRXRTIAEZ R H A FHH
ENAERET2HRZEBEALEES
BA,\u%iEIZHﬁlmﬁé MBEXTIRAER
EHAMATERI BRI AT R E »

BRI BN EMNER - AHESR
ZBE RIS PTG IR 2 BB D IR B 7%
FEMNTARE L2 FHRRAERR
R R PR B o MZER/NZ
BT AR - P SZ BT aR R AP FERR ©




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 75 R 5 BT RE

=
62

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE @

(n)

(iv)

(m) Employee benefits (continued)

In calculating the Group’s obligation in respect
of a plan, to the extent that any cumulative
unrecognised actuarial gain or loss exceeds
ten percent of the greater of the present
value of the defined benefit obligation and the
fair value of plan assets, that portion is
recognised in the income statement over the
expected average remaining working lives of
the employees participating in the plan.
Otherwise, the actuarial gain or loss is not
recognised.

Where the calculation of the Group’s net
obligation results in a negative amount, the
asset recognised is limited to the net total of
any unrecognised actuarial losses and past
service costs and the present value of any
future refunds from the plan or reductions in
future contributions to the plan.

Termination benefits are recognised when,
and only when, the Group demonstrably
commits itself to terminate employment or to
provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal plan
which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.

Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates
of exchange ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet
date. Exchange gains and losses are included in
the income statement.

(m) BEERA (@)

(n)

RABAREERAEP BTN - EE
R R R ERBE BB TEEEAE
RZBEXEEEZAFEE MUK
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FESTTHE @

(continued)

(o) Cash and cash equivalents (o) BeRkERHKLEHR
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, HeZERRECEERFEFHERE  R1TK
placements with banks and other financial H & iR 2 17 ZUA K BB r] BB B 40
institutions, and shortterm, highly liquid investments fﬁé% RIB K AN E AR EEEE)E R G
that are readily convertible into known amounts of WHEZ =ZERREBZEE  SREBME
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk "E -
of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

(p) Derivatives (p) PTEIR

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value
depends on the value of one or more underlying
assets or indices. Derivatives include futures,
forward, swap and option contracts undertaken by
the Group and the Bank in the foreign exchange,
interest rate and equity markets.

The accounting for derivatives is dependent upon
whether the transactions are undertaken for trading
purposes or as part of the management of asset
and liability portfolios.

(i) Derivatives used for trading purposes

Trading transactions include transactions
undertaken for market making, to service
customers’ needs and for proprietary
purposes, as well as any related hedges.

Transactions undertaken for trading purposes
are marked to market and the gain or loss
arising is recognised in the income statement
as trading profits or losses, after appropriate
deferrals for unearned credit margin and
future servicing costs. Unrealised gains on
transactions are included in “Accrued interest
and other accounts” in the balance sheet.
Unrealised losses on transactions are included
in “Other accounts and liabilities”. Netting is
applied where a legal right of set-off exists.

TTAETAEBERT AKX LBEREEN
BEMECERMEH - MTETABRRARKE
RARITRINE ~ FIR R BEMIGAEZH
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE @

(if)

(p) Derivatives (continued)

The fair value of derivatives that are not
exchange-traded is estimated at the amount
that the Group would receive or pay to
terminate the contract at the balance sheet
date taking into account current market
conditions and the current creditworthiness of
the counterparties.

Derivatives used for asset and liability
management purposes

Derivatives that qualify as hedges are valued
on an equivalent basis to the underlying
assets, liabilities or net positions which they
are hedging. Any profit or loss is recognised
on the same basis as that arising from the
related assets, liabilities or net positions.

A hedging relationship exists when

- at inception of the hedge there is formal
documentation of the hedge;

- the hedge is expected to be highly
effective;

- the effectiveness of the hedge can be
reliably measured;

- the hedge is highly effective throughout
the reporting period; and

- for hedges of a forecast transaction, the
transaction is highly probable and
presents an exposure to variations in
cash flows that could ultimately affect
net profit or loss.

Interest rate swaps are also used to alter
synthetically the interest rate characteristics
of financial instruments. Interest rate swaps
that qualify as synthetic alteration are
accounted on an accruals basis with the
related income and expense treated as interest
income or interest expense.

(p) PTEIR (#B)

(i)
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FESTTHE @

(continued)
(p) Derivatives (continued) (p) FPTHEIR (&)
Any gain or loss on termination of hedging PR ERHT A T BB E A& 2 (R s
derivatives is amortised to the income HEEIRERIEEHNCHTREFHRN
statement over the remaining original life of Wk P EH - MEBEE - AFEIR
the terminated contract. Where the underlying EHESRIL  WHRITAETESEFH O
asset, liability or position is sold or terminated, ABEEMETRE  WHEBKRRIZTE
the hedging derivative is redesignated as FHE o WHIREEAEHE - BIA] T ¥
trading and is marked to market through the FTEFRE o
income statement. Netting is applied where a
legal right of set-off exists.
(q) Provisions and contingent liabilities (q BERIIREE
Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain BEIDRASBABTEEHII B2 EESNHE
timing or amount when the Group has a legal or TE 2= 15 Al e B B A A E Rl ex AB (B A
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past E %GR E D AT SE AT 0 - BRRAEREE
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic JHESBE AERR - WEBKHEER
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and TIBEX  BEANESANEEEEEL
a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. ZBRERZIIR -
Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.
Where it is not probable that an outflow of Ml RE BN MBS T2 25 AREE
economic benefits will be required, or the amount ASEE EEEFUHELAIAEGE B
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is FEAT H OB 25 2 A REME AR o BRI
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the SNHIE—TES A E R B EM BN TSR
probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations, HRZAERBINERAIAGE  BRIEE
whose existence will only be confirmed by the KAEE R 2= 2 7] B8 1 — AR -
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.
(r) Related parties (y BEESH

For the purposes of these financial statements,
parties are considered to be related to the Group if
the Group has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the party or exercise significant influence
over the party in making financial and operating
decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and
the party are subject to common control or
common significant influence. Related parties may
be individuals or entities.

BAMBHRENEN  EAKEERIER
HEEEHRERTEZT 2B R EER
R ERBZTEEHRITEEAFER
SE - IMEERZEHRITEEAZENDN
BRT  ZHhEREREREE AR HE
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESTHE @

(s)

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the
Group that is engaged in providing services (business
segment), or in providing services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which
is subject to risks and rewards that are different
from those of other segments.

In common with the Group’s internal financial
reporting, the Group has chosen business segment
information as the primary reporting format and
geographical segment information as the secondary
reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and
liabilities include items directly attributable to a
segment as well as those that can be allocated on
a reasonable basis to that segment. For example
segment assets may include loans and advances
to customers, investment securities, interbank
placements, premises and equipment. Segment
revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-
group transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process, except to the extent that
such intra-group balances and transactions are
between group enterprises within a single segment.
Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as
those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost
incurred during the year to acquire segment assets
(both tangible and intangible) that are expected to
be used for more than one year.

(s) PHEHRE
DIETEASERIERY < HH @ BEREZ
BR# (77 18) skiR fEAR 75 2 45 FE &8 B IR 3R
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B ISR E MY RE

3 INTEREST INCOME

A2 WA

The Group
IREE
2004 2003
—EENEF —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FExT FETT
Interest income on listed investments EHEREZF B WA 38,223 13,715
Interest income on unlisted investments 3F F T & 2§ E WA 125,806 149,225
Other interest income H it A B W A 807,754 784,846
971,783 947,786
4 OTHER OPERATING INCOME HiEE R A
The Group
IREE
2004 2003
—EENEF —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FE T FETT
Fees and commission income BRARASEA 108,932 127,495
Less: Fees and commission expense B BARAST N (13,412) (8,879)
Net fees and commission income ERKAE WA FEE 95,520 118,616
Dividend income from listed investments 3% & Z I8 2 A 2,133 1,314
Dividend income from unlisted FELEMEE 2B EWA
investments 10,299 3,360
Gains less losses from dealing HNEE 22 5 YR s 18
in foreign currencies 18,813 13,645
Gains less losses from dealing FBHEEBRZRANREE
in trading securities 10,350 2,899
Gains less losses from other dealing HMWEERZRABERE
activities 50,172 39,572
Rental income e A 8,102 13,266
Others HA 29,708 9,255

225,097 201,927
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPERATING EXPENSES

EEXH

The major items which comprise operating expenses are

as follows:

Staff costs
Contributions to defined
contribution scheme

Defined benefit scheme expense

(Note 33)

Retirement scheme costs

Compensation for loss of office as

directors (Notes 6)
Early retirement benefits
Salaries and other staff costs

Premises and other fixed assets
— Rental of premises
— Depreciation
— Others
Auditors’ remuneration
Other operating expenses
— Business promotion
— Legal and professional fees
— Communication
— Electronic data processing
and computer systems
— Others

TEZEHEIMT ¢

The Group
RE
2004 2003
—EEBNFE -BE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FiExT FHBT
& B A
TE BE A FET B 3R
555 407
E R AE & X
(H1#£33) 15,525 11,969
R EIAKA 16,080 12,376
EEHBmE
(Ki#£6) 35,562 0
1R BIR IR 18 T 11,373 0
e MHEMEB KA 275,143 225,099
338,158 237,475
EHEREAETEE
—-FEihERE 24,783 19,529
—E 60,190 54,919
—HAfth 15,420 15,154
1% 26 B & 2,092 1,626
H & B
— TR 29,345 24,019
—AEBEMER 13,563 16,239
— @ 18,523 17,396
—ETEHEEREKES
63,353 59,287
— HAfth 36,612 43,200
602,039 488,844
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6 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION EEME
(@) The aggregate remuneration of the directors (@) RBBECRRKRI)FEI6LERERE E
disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong EMSBBEAT -
Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:
The Group
AREE
2004 2003
ZEEMNF —TET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Directors’ fees ETka 4,601 6,017
Basic salaries and other allowances JE ¥ }z £ th 3£ B 18,680 14,822
Contributions to pension scheme Rk & 3 883 1,068
Discretionary bonuses B 15 TEAL 1,542 2,059
Compensation for loss of office EEEEmE
as directors, paid by the Bank (AABITZM) 35,562 0
61,268 23,966
Included in directors’ remuneration were fees of REEENEEMNBYIFNTESZ2HES
HK$1,602,835 (2003: HK$2,987,315) paid and 1,602,835/ T (ZTZT =4 : 2,087,315/
payable to the independent non-executive directors T)MAZEEME R o
in respect of the year.
(b) The number of directors of the Bank whose total (b) ABTEFCZHSBEOAHSBHGAT :

remuneration fell within the following defined bands

are as follows:

HK$nil - HK$1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000
HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000
HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000
HK$12,500,001 — HK$13,000,000
HK$13,500,001 — HK$14,000,000
HK$37,000,001 — HK$37,500,000

Z# 7¢ — 1,000,00058 7T
1,000,001 7T — 1,500,000 7T
5,500,001 7T — 6,000,000/% JT
6,000,001 7T — 6,500,000/% 7T
12,500,001/% 7T — 13,000,000/% 7T
13,500,001% 7T — 14,000,000/% 7T
37,000,001 7t — 37,500,000/ 7T

The Group
rE

2004 2003
—EEWE —ET=F
16 7
(v} 1
1 0
(1] 1
(1] 1
1 0
1 0
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- 7 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST HMES AL
0 EMOLUMENTS
(@) Among the five individuals whose emoluments were (@) AEEFMERSZMUALH M (ZFZF
the highest in the Group, three (2003: two) were =& 20) BARRITZEE - HEFME M
directors of the Bank whose emoluments are H6IEE BRI HMEe 22 (ZEE=F :
disclosed in Note 6. The aggregate emoluments of ) AT 2 REWNT ¢

the remaining two (2003: three) highest paid
individuals were as follows:

The Group
RE

2004 2003
—EEMF —TET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FAETT
Basic salaries and other allowances JE %7 }z £ ft 33 B 7,269 8,504
Contributions to pension scheme & Kk 51 &I ft 7% 2,774 774
Early retirement benefits R AR IR T 7,779 0
Bonuses B4 0 1,879
17,822 11,157

(b)  The number of the two (2003: three) highest paid by AEBFMEEZ200 (ZTE=4 : 3h71) I

non-director employees of the Group whose total EEREEZHNESBEAZABOT -
emoluments fell within the following bands are as
follows:
The Group
rEH
2004 2003
—EEONF —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FET

HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 JT — 3,500,000/ 7T
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000  3,500,001% JT — 4,000,000/ JT
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000  4,000,001/% Tt — 4,500,000/ 7T
HK$7,000,001 — HK$7,500,000  7,000,001/%& Tt — 7,500,000/%& 7T
HK$10,000,001 — HK$10,500,000 10,000,001/ Jt — 10,500,000/% 7T

R R OOO
OO R R R
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NET IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON

INVESTMENTS AND ASSETS
ACQUIRED UNDER LENDING

AGREEMENTS

8 CHARGE FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL RIRR RIREE
DEBTS
The Group
Y
2004 2003
—_EENEF —ET=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TFERT T
General provision — R
— Trade bills (Note 18) — B2 R& (Fit18) 9 3
— Advances to customers (Note 19) —REEX (FiE19) 19,671 (3,310)
19,680 (3,307)
Specific provision 5 Bl 2=
— Net specific provision on advances —BEERZEREE
to customers (Note 19) FEE (M1 a£19) 31,493 190,020
51,173 186,713
9 (REVERSAL OF)/PROVISION FOR RERBEERHBRFIEEE

HEBEFEz (BE) BE

Write back of impairment loss
on investments

Provision for advance to an associate
company

(Reversal of)/provision for impairment
loss on assets acquired under
lending agreements

The Group
AEME
2004 2003
—ZEENME —EE=F
HK$'000 HK$’000
FHExT FHET
REREBEED
(4,529) 0
—EBE AR ERZBE
2,216 0
RIEBER B EE
EEREEBEZ
(@) B (44,390) 71,463
(46,703) 71,463
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- 10 GAINS LESS LOSSES FROM HEFRFFEERAZRIR S 2W
72 3¢ 3k B 42
DISPOSAL OF NON-TRADING RSB
SECURITIES
The Group
REE
2004 2003
—EENEF —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FAT
Realisation of revaluation surplus BEREHRREERNER
previously recognised in HEHABCER
revaluation reserve (Note 30) (K1 #30) 1,333 2,210
Net gain arising in current year FANFEFE 91,923 88,686
93,256 90,896
11 TAXATION i
The Group
REE
2004 2003
—EEWNE —TET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Current tax — Provision for Hong Kong EVEATE I8 — B & R 1S B
Profits Tax*
Tax for the year FRHIA 39,902 13,698
Under-provision in respect BEFEERS
of prior years T E 454 1,914
40,356 15,612
Deferred tax i E T 18
Origination and reversal of temporary TR EREELE RED
differences (2,395) (3,534)
Effect of increase in tax rate on deferred 70— A — B FE B = 1% j1 53R E 7 18
tax balances at 1 January EHo e 0 (499)
(2,395) (4,033)

Total income tax expense FTiSHi X H4a%a 37,961 11,579
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11 TAXATION (continueq) BiIE @)
Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit BHEYHEHARAERABERTFE 225 afE 2
at applicable tax rate iR

The Group
RE
2004 2003
—_ETNEF —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH T TFE&TT

Profit before taxation B 4 A1 g ) 338,349 149,717
Notional tax on profit before tax, B 5 A A 2 (B AT R IE

calculated at the rates applicable to AR B A EA 2

profits in the tax jurisdictions FERRFR AT E *

concerned* 59,214 26,201
Tax effect on non-taxable revenue FEEARBIBUA 2 FiIE 3 = (26,693) (18,709)
Tax effect on non-deductible expenses JERTHIRL S 2 R IB S & 4,986 2,672
Effect of increase in tax rate on deferred 7 — B — B A K12 hi R (L 77 18

tax balances at 1 January EHewE 0 (499)
Under-provision in prior years BEFEEETR 454 1,914
Actual tax expense EERIBEL M 37,961 11,579
& The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2004 is & ZEEWFEZ EBFIGEHEGETIRENFREZ T

calculated at 17.5% (2003: 17.5%) of the estimated (BB R 2 17.5% (ZEE=14F : 17.5%) 51 & °

assessable profits for the year.
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iz 2.

- 12 DIVIDENDS
74

(a) Dividends declared and proposed

Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet
has not been recognised as a liability at the
balance sheet date.

(b) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year,
approved and paid during the year.

(a) EERREBRERE

The Group
REE
2004 2003
—EENF —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR FHETT
Interim dividend declared and paid of B 5K &K% 5 H R 8 = A% 6l
6 cents (2003: 4 cents) per share (ZZEZ2=F : F4) 70,330 46,886
Special dividend declared during the year N E & 4 Bl I & & i Z 11
of Nil cents (2003: 26 cents*) per share ~ (ZZZT =4 : K 261L*) 0 304,762
Final dividend of 11 cents R-_ZEZTRF=A—H
(2003: Nil cent) per share proposed on R R AR B = Ak 1440
1 March 2005 —ZEZ=F: 8REW) 128,938 0
199,268 351,648

REEBREFBRBEZRYBR B L RNEE B

RRAME-

(b) FAEBBRRN E—MBRFEZEE -

The Group
rE
2004 2003
—EZTmEF —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FETT
Final dividend in respect of the previous ~ FREBE LK E—FHHEE
financial year, approved and paid during 2RI EEREW
the year, of Nil cents ZEE=F :gil)
(2003: 8 cents) per share 0 93,773
* A Board resolution was passed on 19 December * R-CEE=F+ _A+NHABEBEFS R FZES

2003 to declare a special interim dividend for 2003
of 26 Hong Kong cents per share subject to the
satisfaction (or, if applicable, waiver) of some specific
pre-conditions. On 10 February 2004, these specific
pre-conditions were satisfied and the special interim
dividend totalling HK$304,761,600 was paid on 16
February 2004.

= EE = F 1 FIH B IR B 268l - 1B F
ZEFFERIFER 1 (SRR (LEH)) 7
AEE R-ZEEWME=—F+H  ZEEFER
KB ERK  TER-FZEMNFE = F+NHK M
A #£304,761,600,% 7T 2 F5 Bl A B AR & °



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISR E MY RE

13 EARNINGS PER SHARE

BERER

Earnings per share are calculated on profit attributable to
shareholders of HK$300,388,000 (2003:
HK$138,138,000) and on 1,172,160,000 (2003:
1,172,160,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year.
There are no convertible loan capital, options or warrants
outstanding which would cause a dilution effect on
earnings per share.

14 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS

TR 2 F Th % 5 K% R FE G 4 F11300,388,000/% 7T

ZTEZ=4F : 138,138,000/8 7T) MR EA D 1T
B I ) 1,172,160,00008 (= T E = &
1,172,160,0001&)#3% ER1 jﬁﬁ&ﬂﬁ;ﬁﬁz
BEARER  HgEs i mRREARESRAF
BREE 2 HE -

H

JR 3R P& 1k i A

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders
includes a profit of HK$193,805,000 (2003:
HK$111,260,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Bank.

BREELEGERMNEED T ARNBITHBRER
B 2% 193,805,000 7T (ZEE =4 :
111,260,000/ 7T) ©
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15

SEGMENT REPORTING

oA

Segment information is presented in respect of the
Group’s business and geographical segments. Business
segment information is chosen as the primary reporting
format because substantially all of the Group’s business
is attributable to a single geographical segment, Hong
Kong.

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
the provision of banking and related financial services.

Retail Banking mainly comprises the Consumer Banking
and the Retail Distribution Network businesses. Consumer
Banking comprises credit card merchant acquiring,
provision of credit card advances, insurance and unit
trust businesses. Retail Distribution Network business
mainly comprises private banking, deposit account
services, residential mortgage and other consumer
lending.

Wholesale Banking comprises the Small and Medium
Enterprise businesses and the Corporate Banking
Business. Small and Medium Enterprise businesses
includes both personal and corporate equipment financing,
commercial lending to small and medium enterprises,
automobile and other consumer leasing contracts and
lending activities. Corporate Banking business covers
trade financing, syndicated loans and other corporate
lending.

Financial Market mainly provides securities brokerage,
foreign exchange services and centralized cash
management for deposit taking and lending, management
of trading securities, execution of management’s
investment strategies in money market investment
instruments and the overall funding of the Group.

SEARRESEENEHRE NS EEL -
MAAEENEBEEAE L ETEEEE R
HR RS ERRRSERRELR -

ARITREMBARNERZEBRBITLERF
B8 Y T 75 AR 75 o

TERNTEGIEZERTERERTEBRTE
DHBEER - TEHEROTEBEREEARE
PR - ERREERS - R REAETEES -
TEDHBREBIERRLARTES - X
FORY EERBREMEEREE -

HERBTEBREPNEEBREERITER -
FNEEBBRELARCEREREER - /DB
fEE  REREMEEEESOREEEK - &
ERTEBREEFIRE REERREMEE
g8 -

ERTEEBIEBRESFEER IEXSHRE
RERMEENTRREER  EFRZHEPE
B REEERERBEEBEMHETRERR
AEENBEEBESER -
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SEGMENT REPORTING (continueq)

THEER @

Real Estate is responsible for the management and
orderly realization of the Group’s repossessed properties
and properties acquired under lending agreements.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central
management unit, management of investments in
securities, premises and property management and other
activities which cannot be reasonably allocated to
specific business segments.

In 2004, there was reorganisation of business segments
for internal reporting purposes. As a consequence, the
former Retail Banking segment has been expanded to
include a majority of the business of the former
Consumer Banking segment, private banking, insurance
and unit trust businesses. A new Wholesale Banking
segment was established to include the Small and
Medium Enterprise business and the Corporate Banking
business. In addition, the private banking, insurance and
unit trust businesses of the previous Investment Banking
were allocated to Retail Banking. The directors consider
that the reclassification of the business segments with
reference to the Group’s organisation and internal
reporting structure provides a better segmental analysis.

The comparative figures have been restated accordingly
to conform with the new business segments classification.

MEEEEHKREEEREERNEEKE RIRE
ERBEASNME -

HMARROKRWBER I EREFREEEN - &
SREEE FHERMEXEEREMAESE
WO RN EXRBHI DA

R_TEMEF - BN BERAMERETTEH -
At - IZEERTHVHECBEAZREMTEHRE
RITDENARBOEL - MARTEL - Rk
BAEFEER - 2B BERITHOBEEKL © B
B /NDEBREERITER © I - AARKR
BRTEFBZRART - KRR EREMLEREZSHE
KEATERITOE - EFERR > FHELREH

DERASENEB NI ABERRBEMS - fE52
HEENDHEIN -
ZELBRBFCENZINATEMNEE D END

-
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- 15 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 7HEER @
78
The Group
iS4
Inter-
Retail ~ Wholesale  Financial Real segment
Banking  Banking Market Estate ‘Un-allocated elimination Consolidated
ZERT HERT SHTE  WEER RAEEE BERER axg
2004 ZEEQRE HKS000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$'000
Teéx Ten TEx TEx  TEx  TEx TEx
Interest income from external customers & B4 REEF| 8 M A 372,740 237559 353,696 0 7,788 0 971,783
Interest expense to external customers £ FHAZER 8 X i (273,240)  (31,469)  (55,516) 0 (1317) 0 (361,602)
Inter-segment income BEBUA 364,444 0 0 0 0 (364,444) 0
Inter-segment expense BEES M 0  (16460) (251,890)  (6521) (89,573) 364,444 0
Net interest income FHEMA 463944 189630 46290  (6521) (83,162) 0 610181
Other operating revenue from RRNREPEM
external customers EERT 121287 22567 75,269 6,361 13,025 238,509
Inter-segment revenue Bxfaf 0 0 0 0 31,866  (31,866) 0
Fees and commission expenses EPGES G (9,679) 3,080  (5829) 0 (964) (13,412)
Other operating income 010N 111608 25627 69440 6361 43927 225,097
Operating income EEWA 575552 215257 115730 (160)  (39,235) 835,278
Operating expenses BELH (305,878)  (82,726)  (42,342) 0 (171,093) (602,039)
Inter-segment expenses SRR (28,045)  (3,004)  (817) 0 0 31,866 0
Operating profit/(loss) before BERbanas
provisions and gains afl/ (B8) 241629 129521 72571 (160) (210,328) 233,239
Charge for bad & doubtful debs SRRARES (44372)  (39,616) 0 32159 656 (5,173)
Reversal of/ (provision for) assets REERRZMEEAE
acquired under lending agreements LBE/ (Bfs) 0 0 0 44,390 2,313 46,703
Gains less losses from disposal HEFREEERE L
of non-trading securities EHNERER 0 0 100,511 0 (7,255) 93,256
Profit on disposal of own property HERGNE AT 0 0 0 0 1632 16,324
Profit/(loss) before taxation BHARH/ (5]) 197257 89911 173,082 76,389  (198,290) 338,349
Incomne tax MER 0 0 0 0 (37,961) (37,961)
Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders R E FE {57/ (B58) 197257 89911 173,082 76,389 (236,251 300,388
Operating expenses - depreciation BEYH-NE (18439)  (1,562)  (2,516) 0 (37,673) (60,190)
Segment assets £BEE 11181573 7,741,945 25737,855 182,980 44,844,353
Unallocated assets ROBEE 916,428
Total assets BEE 45,760,781
Segment liabilties £BAE 275557,385 4,004,058 10,258,039 0 41,819,482
Unallocated liabilities APEER! 238521
Total liabilties BafE 42,058,009
Capital expenditure incurred during the year & & AR % 13,063 9,045 30,068 0

52,176
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15 SEGMENT REPORTING (continueq)

2003

Interest income from external customers
Interest expense to external customers

Inter-segment income
Inter-segment expense

Net interest income

Other operating revenue from
external customers

Inter-segment revenue

Fees and commission expenses

Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit/(loss) before
provisions and gains

Charge for bad & doubtful debts

Reversal of/(provision for) assets

acquired under lending agreements

Gains less losses from disposal
of non-trading securities
Profit on disposal of own property

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Income Tax

Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders

Operating expenses - depreciation

Segment assets
Unallocated assets'

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities'

Total liahilities

RENAREPHEMA
BYIREFNE XM
EXHUA
BB

FHMBMA
RENREP
EeERH
R
ERRAEX
EEERA
SEMA
SExH
BxBM

B RUEmaE
&7/ (BR)
SRRRERRE
RESR BN EEE
2B/ (&)
hEFSERERSE L
bk 6y 0 3]
HER 5 ME 2 E T

BRAER/ (B8)
HEH
RREEER/ (BR)
SEXL-HE

SHAE
APBEE!

B2E

£330
RAOBAR

2

afF
X

Capital expenditure incurred during the year E=E RARE X

SEHER @
The Group
r%H
Inter-
Retail  Wholesale  Financial "Real segment

Banking  Banking Market Estate 'Un-allocated elimination Consolidated
ZERAT HERA EROE MEER XDERE EXBER k|
HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tén TEx TEn TEx  TEr  TEn  TEn
4093% 256,615 273122 0 8,594 0 947,786
(214561)  (28,69)  (38,848) 0 (1,767) 0 (343872)
287,190 0 0 0 0 (287,790) 0
0 (51,271) (199875  (13437)  (23207) 287,190 0
422624 176,708 34399  (13437)  (16,380) 0 603914
106506 20472 64028 12,293 7,507 210,806
0 0 0 0 35153 (35153 0
(242)  (L,780)  (6,327) 0 (530) (8,879)
106,264 18692 57,701 12293 42130 201,927
528888 195400 92,100 (L,144) 25,750 805,841
(273479)  (17,393)  (34,262) 0 (103,710) (488,844)
(31,153)  (3,337) (663) 0 0 35153 0
204256 114670 57,175 (1,144)  (77,960) 316,997
(151,023)  (34.874) 0 0 (816) (186,713)
0 0 0 (71,463) 0 (71,463)

0 0  908% 0 0 90,896

0 0 0 0 0 0
73233 7979 148071  (72,607) (78,776) 149,717
0 0 0 0 (11,579) (14,579)
73233 7979 148071  (72,607) (90,355) 138,138
(16981)  (1,306)  (1,682) 0 (3490) (54,919)
10,358,296 6,160,071 19,898,424 557,792 36,974,583
914,225

37,883,808

26,516,028 3,575,259 3,893,297 0 33,984,584
120,053

34,104,637

6,489 3858 12464 0 22811
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SEGMENT REPORTING (continueq)

THEER @

i Unallocated items mainly comprise interest income derived
from shareholders’ funds not used by the business
segments, staff housing loans and the related interest
income and funding costs, staff deposits and the related
interest expenses and the head office premises, furniture,
fixtures and equipment and the related depreciation.

i The losses for the year ended 31 December 2003 incurred
by Real Estate were mainly caused by the decline in value
of the properties acquired under lending agreements
during the year.

Geographical segments

The geographical segmental analysis is based on the
locations of the principal operations of the subsidiaries
or on the location of the branches of the Bank
responsible for reporting the results or booking the
assets, the location of customers and the location of
assets. For the year ended 31 December 2004 and
2003, all of the Group’s operating income and profit
before taxation were generated by assets booked by the
principal operations of the branches and subsidiaries of
the Bank located in Hong Kong. More than 90% of assets
were either located in Hong Kong or were extended to
companies and individuals domiciled in Hong Kong. The
balance of the assets were extended to companies and
individuals domiciled outside Hong Kong, mainly in China.

i ASBMEBTECREHRRESEL ZFERA
Mz EELARERBEREH  BITREEAR
BN EMARERHKA - B T HH 7S
XM BRBMEEYE - GH - KERREM
BERZITERA -

ii HE—FET=F+_A=1+—HILFE  HRF
ERREBE X GET R EEE TS S| HYFE
EIEEEE S EE -

B 58
BIHSEERSMERENB AR 2 EZ XA
2 KRB EREEBEIBEEAIRZ AR
TRTNE  BFUENREEME TUESE - &
E-TETMER -_TEE=F+_"F=+—HItHF
B AEEZEBERA KRG R 2 AR
EBNARITOITRNBRARIARZEENEL °
ZROONMBEERMNREBXBHIUNETEREM
HNARIREARZE  MESBRNEERELMLRE
BN AFBRAEE) NRARARBAARE °
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16 SHORT TERM FUNDS EHES
The Group The Bank
by BT
2004 2003 2004 2003

—REME ZTT-F -RENF TTF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERL TAT TER TAT

Balances with banks BOREREME BBELR
and other financial institutions 311,065 318,340 310,700 317,990
Money at call and short notice* BAREHFERx 5,084,863 6,156,206 5,084,863 6,156,206
Treasury bills (including EBEX (BEINEESER)
Exchange Fund Bills) 8,093,331 626,515 8,093,331 626,515
13,489,259 7,401,061 13,488,894 7,100,711
* Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to & BHREHAGAHAREXRGEARKE —EAZIHz
a maximum of 1-month maturity from the balance sheet Tk o
date.

Treasury bills are issued by central governments and BESHTRBRERPRIRTET  ERIFLD
central banks and are unlisted. The analysis of treasury HE BREEZZOMET
bills is as follows:

The Group and the Bank

ARBR ARG
2004 2003

—EFFNFE ZTT=
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET &L

Treasury bills B

— Trading —RBEEERS® 2,134,781 626,515
— Non-trading —EREEERR 5,958,550 0

8,093,331 626,515
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16 SHORT TERM FUNDS (continueq) FHES®

The maturity profile of treasury bills included above and N EFEESZEEBEALOFIHE B R 2 T &R H
analysed by the remaining period at the balance sheet FRElm 2 BABRABRIZA T -
date to the contractual maturity date is as follows:

The Group and the Bank

REBRARET
2004 2003
—EENE -—TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
3 months or less but not = {& B =k AR M £ 55 BN B 32 3K
repayable on demand 3,834,873 626,515
1 year or less but over 3 months —Fe A THE=ZM@AN E 4,258,458 0
8,093,331 626,515
17 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS —Z+-EARPZRITEZE
MATURING BETWEEN ONE AND B

TWELVE MONTHS

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at REEBESNFTAEIEB 2 FA RS 5 2 8
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date FRAFI0T

is as follows:
The Group and the Bank
AREBRAEIT
2004 2003
—_EENEF —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
THE T & T
3 months or less but over 1 month = @A THE—EAMNE 4,749,506 1,525,929
1 year or less but over 3 months —F A THE=MEA N 1,064,269 0

5,813,775 1,525,929
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18 TRADE BILLS LESS RESERVES AND

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

BEZRBERERRFRE

Trade bills
Less: General reserves

Certificates of deposit
— unlisted, non-trading

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date

is as follows:

3 months or less but not
repayable on demand

1 year or less but over 3 months

5 years or less but over 1 year

The Group and the Bank

NEERAEIT
2004 2003
—EENF -TT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
Fi& T T T
= 24,167 13,195
B — MREE (103) (94)
24,064 13,101
FR:E
—3JELT ' EBEEERR 499,007 378,936
523,071 392,037
REEHEANREHB 2 RAEREE S 2 8
[ 28 7l ZZD T

The Group and the Bank

REBR AR T
2004 2003
—EENE —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FiExT FET

=@ B s A T

R AR B 71,850 37,153
—F A THE=EANUE 108,359 171,174
AFEXATHE—FLE 342,965 183,804
523,174 392,131
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- 18 TRADE BILLS LESS RESERVES AND ESEEREBRERR @
s4 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT (continueq)

Movements in general reserves for trade bills: BB —MBRIREHEES :

The Group and the Bank

AEE R AR LT
2004 2003
—ZEENF —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FHExT FE& T
At 1 January n—HA—H 94 91
Charged during the year (Note 8) FREFIE I (K E8) 9 3
At 31 December R+=ZHA=+—8H 103 94

19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS S O
RESERVES
The Group The Bank
rEE KRAT

2004 2003 2004 2003

“REME -TT-F C—RENE —FTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAT TER TAT

Advances to customers* REEH* 18,218,573 15,768,144 15,405,354 13,306,051
Reserves for doubtful debts RIRER
- General —— (145,816)  (126,145)  (123,321)  (106,463)
- Specific — 55l (70,458) (75,567) (51,587) (54,282)

18,002,299 15,566,432 15,230,446 13,145,306

* Stated net of interest in suspense * 23| 8 F B 5 IR F 8
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EFERRBES »

RESERVES (continued)

BEBAEANFTANSMA 2 RAHRE D 2B

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at

the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date [RABRIZAT -
is as follows:
The Group The Bank
r&E KRAT
2004 2003 2004 2003
—$EME -PT=F -TIME -TI=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TER TRT TER TET

Repayable on demand B 50 626,018 741,875 616,969 733,788
3 months or less but not =AAATIE

repayable on demand ESAEER 2,356,241 2,023,311 1,954,149 1,692,906
1 year or less but over 3 months —FHUTHE=Z@EANE 2,269,977 1,940,298 1,312,702 1,145,182
5 years or less but over 1 year REFUTE—FUE 6,144,293 4,352,069 4,900,716 3,304,785
Over 5 years HBEAE 6,554,202 6,300,559 6,419,823 6,097,640
Undated EHA N 267,842 410,032 200,995 331,750
18,218,573 15,768,144 15,405,354 13,306,051

Movements in general reserves for advances to customers: BEEERZ —MRRIREFHET -

The Group The Bank
xK K17

2004 2003 2004 2003
“EEME _—TZ= “EEZME C—TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

At 1 January

Net charged/(Written-back) during

the year (Note 8)

At 31 December

R—A—H
FRMB/ (BR)FE
(Kiits)

R+-A=+—8H

TER TET TER TET

126,145 129,455 106,463 108,091
19,671 (3,310) 16,858 (1,628)
145,816 126,145 123,321 106,463
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EFERRBES »

RESERVES (continued)

EFERZHFRIRIEEEES :

Movements in specific reserves for advances to

customers:
The Group The Bank
A& K17
2004 2003 2004 2003
“ZZME —TT=F C—ZZNFE =—TIT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FEL TET TET
At 1 January R—A—H 75,567 70,699 54,282 46,161
Net charge to income statement WEERFFE
— New provisions charged —HEEES 109,401 201,429 86,066 168,971
- Provisions released —EEHEeRD (77,908) (11,409) (71,981) (7,700)
31,493 190,020 14,085 161,271
Recoveries of advances written HBEFEEEMIR
off in previous years B3z e 58,266 9,612 57,358 5,903
Amounts written off iR & %8 (94,868) (194,764) (74,138) (159,053)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 70,458 75,567 51,587 54,282
Movements in interest suspended: MEBIRES) :
The Group The Bank
rE AR1T
2004 2003 2004 2003
“ZZME —TT=F CZZZNFE =—TIT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TEL TET TET
At 1 January ®—A—H 33,885 34,257 33,166 34,257
Interest suspended during the year FRHEBIR 9,624 6,805 9,301 6,086
Suspended interest written off 7l B B 1R MR (2,356) (7,477) (2,270) (7,477)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 41,153 33,885 40,197 33,166
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EFERRBES »
RESERVES (continued)

Total advances on which interest is being placed in FMEBIRKEFEILBRAZERFERRE ([TEITAE
suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased (“Non- HER])
performing advances”):

The non-performing advances, together with the aggregate TEATENERERRZEERD B 2 FFRIE
amount of specific reserves held and amount of collateral HEHERBRTAFE2ERAREENT -
held in respect of such advances are as follows:

2004 2003
S Lk —FF=%
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %

TR Bak TET B

Non-performing advances TEROBHER
- Rescheduled —EEENE 65,281 0.36 85,631 0.54
- Others —Hfh 192,537 1.05 314,252 1.99
257,818 141 399,883 2.53
Amount of specific reserves held RABTRNEREL
against non-performing B EBEE
advances 70,458 73,138
Amount of collateral held in RABITERNEREE
respect of non-performing ZERREE"
advances' 180,851 301,247
251,309 374,385
Amount of interest suspended ) SRR 41,153 33,885
i As a percentage of gross advances to customers. i EREFEHRBEZADIL -
ii. Net of suspended interest. il. EHIGEERFE o
iii. Including expected recoveries of HK$8.83 million (2003: i, B A A B BE P 2 A] Y[, 2 8,830,000 7T (= F

HK$10.42 million) from companies in liquidation. E=UE 10,420,000 BT) o
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EFERRBES »
RESERVES (continued)

Finance leases mERE

Advances to customers include net investment in motor BTEPZENRPERERENERENERE
vehicles and equipment leased to customers under s BESAETER 2 A8 REHREFHE -
finance leases and hire purchase contracts having the BRI —MBABHR=ZRF  WHEUREZER
characteristics of finance leases. The contracts usually BEEHTHREECEEE - REMEHAERHA
run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with an option for BAYWEU 2 RERBEERESBRNFEEZ
acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total HEMAT :

minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases

and hire purchase contracts and their present values at

the year end are as follows:

The Group The Bank
& KR
2004 2003 2004 2003

—2RME —TT=F C"FTTMFE —FTT=
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
TEL TET TERL TET

Total minimum lease payments due: HEHEBER AL E

- Within 1 year —— &R 1,101,182 998,911 54,997 0
— After 1 year but within 5 years ——FEETENAR 1,095,738 1,102,299 96,722 0
- After 5 years —RENE 164,111 388,093 0 0
2,361,031 2,489,303 151,719 0
Unearned finance income relating to A8 B4 & 78 2 & B R
future periods BEKA (181,353)  (476,341) (12,399) 0
2,179,678 2,012,962 139,320 0
Unguaranteed residual value TRERAKER 0 (2) 0 0
Present value of the minimum SEHEEFHER
lease payment receivable 2,179,678 2,012,960 139,320 0
The allowance for uncollectable finance lease receivables RZZETWMF+_A=+—H  BREEEREE
included in the provision for loan losses amounted to EEAzATBERENEEEcBLER
HK$11,957,000 as at 31 December 2004 (2003: 11,957,000/ 7T (ZFZF =4 : 13,611,000/7T) °

HK$13,611,000).

All finance leases of the Group were handled by a wholly- AEBFEMEHETFR —HE2ENBRAER
owned subsidiary in prior years. H o
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EEFEEFRRES »
RESERVES (continued)

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum BEEHEERREENHARARNDT :
lease payments before provisions is as follows:

The Group The Bank
& KRAT
2004 2003 2004 2003

“REME —TT-F -—BEME —FTT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TRT TER TAT

Within 1 year —E AR 1,012,401 832,041 48,244 0
After 1 year but within 5 years —FUEERFUA 1,028,866 922,313 91,076 0
After 5 years RFEAE 138,411 258,608 0 0

2,179,678 2,012,962 139,320 0
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20 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE
SHEET

EEEERANAER

(@) Current tax receivable and payable included in
“Accrued interest and other accounts” and “Other
accounts and liabilities” respectively in the balance
sheets represent:

Provision for Hong Kong Profits & & 2 B & Fl15 1 &
Tax for the year

Provisional Hong Kong
Profits Tax paid

ENEATENEHR

Balance of Hong Kong RBEEERBFEH
Profits Tax provision EELEH
relating to prior years

Representing: % :
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEANGREM
recoverable
Provision for Hong Kong BETGHERE
Profits Tax

The amount of taxation recoverable and payable is
expected to be settled within 1 year.

(@) PNRIREERBERIENEREMIEE X
[EAbiR B R 8 E] iR 2 3R U 3R e FE

R IE
The Group The Bank
AEE K17
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EEME Z—ZTT=F C—TEME =ZTT=F
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TR TET TER TR

39,902 13,698 17,065 0
(17,495) (4,822) 0 0
22,407 8,876 17,065 0
2,307 (5,647) (3,596) (3,881)
24,714 3,229 13,469 (3,881)
0 (5,736) 0 (3,881)
24,714 8,965 13,469 0
24,714 3,229 13,469 (3,881)

ARE R EHET IR EEFN —FRNEE -
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20 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE EERGERANAEH @
SH EET (continued)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b) BEIAZELEHEEERARE
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are included in BEEMBEERABOINREERBBERIIE
“Accrued interest and other accounts” and “Other A REMIEE I RIEMIEE REE]A
accounts and liabilities” respectively in the balance AR - REEBBERPHERRZELEHIEE
sheet. The components of deferred tax assets/ B/ (BE) 2EKBHERER 2 ZEHIT ¢
(liabilities) recognised in the balance sheet and the
movements during the year are as follows:
THE GROUP %1
Depreciation General Revaluation
allowances in Defined reserves of non-
excess of related benefit for trading
depreciation scheme  loan losses securities  Revaluation
ikoll ] assets  EFER Tx  FEE of
nENGE TERA 2 losses EEMZE  premises Total
ARE HUBE -RRE SEFR 2B5EfR NEER Ex
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tér Téz TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEx
At 1 January 2003 R-E2=£-F-H (14,254) (2,650) 20,728 1,479 3,284 (7,138) 1,449
(Charged)/credited to consolidated BARER 2 (ZH)/
income statement £ 2,316 (249) 1,365 470 0 131 4,033
Charged to reserves (Note 30) X (H&30) 0 0 0 0 (3864) (670)  (4534)
At 31 December 2003 RZZ2=ETZA=1-H (11,938)  (2899) 22,093 1,949 (580)  (7,677) 948
At 1 January 2004 RZEZME-F-H (11,938)  (2,899) 22,093 1,949 (580)  (7,677) 948
(Charged)/credited to consolidated BakEgz (G)/
income statement i1 67 0 3,447 (1,949) 0 130 2,395
Credited to reserves (Note 30) REER (M30) 0 0 0 0 1,504 394 1,898
At 31 December 2004 RZZEWMETZA=1-H (11,171  (2899) 25,540 0 924 (1153) 5241
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- 20 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE
92 SHEET (continueq)

EEEBRANAEBH @

THE BANK A1
Depreciation General Revaluation
allowances in Defined  reserves of non-
excess of related benefit for trading
depreciation scheme loan losses securities  Revaluation
BREE assets  ERER Tx  FEE of
hENAE TERA Z losses EFAE  premises Total
SRE THEE -REE FEFE ZRREH  NEER 4y
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000
Téx  TEx  TExr  TEr  TExr TExr TEx
At 1 January 2003 R-25=F-F-H (13539)  (2650) 17,310 1,479 3284 (1138)  (1,254)
(Charged)/credited to BARER 2 (TH)/
income statement 2,388 (249) 1,338 470 0 131 4,078
Charged to reserves (Note 30) BT (Fi30) 0 0 0 0 (3864) (670)  (4534)
At 31 December 2003 RZZ2=ETZA=1-A (11,151)  (2,899) 18,648 1,949 (580)  (7,677)  (4,710)
At 1 January 2004 RZEEME-F-H (11,451)  (2,899) 18,648 1,949 (580)  (7677)  (1,710)
(Charged)/credited to Wik (%) /#k
income statement 113 0 2,955 (1,949) 0 130 1,909
Credited to reserves (Note 30) GRER (W30) 0 0 0 0 1504 394 1,898
At 31 December 2004 RZEEMET-A=T-H (10,378)  (2,899) 21,603 0 924 (7,483) 2,097
The Group The Bank
S ] KRT
2004 2003 2004 2003

“REME -TT-F C—FEME —TT=F
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
TAR TRL TER TAT

Net deferred tax asset recognised REEBRRAER

on the balance sheet ZEERBEEEFH 5,276 2,722 2,097 0
Net deferred tax liability recognised ~ RNEAE & BERNER
on the balance sheet ZERTHEERTE (35) (1,774) 0 (1,710)
5,241 948 2,097 (1,710)

(c) Deferred tax assets and liabilities not recognised

The Group has no material unrecognised deferred
tax asset and liability as at 31 December 2004
(2003: HK$Nil).

() RUERAZELERREEREE

REBMA_ZETME+_A=+—HBRBE
AABERZELEHRBEEREBE (ZEZ
=F : THExX) °
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21 INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES EHKRE
The Group The Bank
rE K17
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EENE —ZTE=-F C-ZEEMNFE _—ZTIT=-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TEL TET TAEL
Non-trading securities at fair value IHEEERZRES 2 AT E
Debt securities BISE 5
- Listed in Hong Kong -REBLM 1,652,927 0 1,652,927 0
- Listed outside Hong Kong —RBEBUI LT 1,706,869 1,622,266 1,706,869 1,622,266
- Unlisted —FEWm 2,180,354 8,939,767 2,180,354 8,939,767
5,540,150 10,562,033 5,540,150 10,562,033
Equity shares R
— Listed in Hong Kong -REB LM 61,477 40,559 61,401 40,440
— Unlisted —JEm 24,043 20,110 24,043 20,110
85,520 60,669 85,444 60,550
Sub-total INET 5,625,670 10,622,702 5,625,594 10,622,583
Trading securities at fair value BEEEREES2ATE
Debt securities BEE 5
- Listed in Hong Kong -RAEBLEM 6,844 0 6,844 0
— Unlisted —Em 120,082 98,633 120,082 98,633
Sub-total NG 126,926 98,633 126,926 98,633
Total wE 5,752,596 10,721,335 5,752,520 10,721,216
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21 INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES (ontinvesy 78 5 R & (@)

The non-trading securities are issued by: FFEEERALBFBUTEBET
The Group The Bank
A5E AERAT
2004 2003 2004 2003

“REME -TT-F C—RENE -—FTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAT TER TAT

Central governments and Py
central banks KA RET 2,894,248 8,536,000 2,894,248 8,536,000
Public sector entities N 966,704 936,496 966,704 936,496
Banks and other RITREAM
financial institutions SR 933,780 743,839 933,780 743,839
Corporate entities % 830,938 406,367 830,862 406,248
5,625,670 10,622,702 5,625,594 10,622,583
The trading securities are issued by: EEEERAB AR TH#ESTT
The Group The Bank
PN 3 KT
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EEME 2T ZEENF ZTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
THER AT TERT FTHET
Central governments and R
central banks RARET 5,307 0 5,307 0
Public sector entities NEWE 120,082 98,633 120,082 98,633
Corporate entities % 1,537 0 1,537 0

126,926 98,633 126,926 98,633
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21

INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES (continued)

HEHFRE @

The maturity profile of debt securities analysed by the
remaining period at the balance sheet date to the
contractual maturity date is as follows:

BEEAZEANFTANSAZRABRE S 2E
BREFOHRARMT

The Group and the Bank

REBEARBIT
2004 2003
—ZEEWEF —ETE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FE T
3 months or less but not =@AEHAUAT
repayable on demand M 48 25 B 32 173,334 171,846
1 year or less but over 3 months —Fe A THE=@AN E 474,643 337,034
5 years or less but over 1 year* FFSHATHE—FL £+ 4,351,132 9,288,803
Over 5 years B iEhF 633,471 829,524
Undated T RA A HA 34,496 33,459
5,667,076 10,660,666
e Included in the debt security portfolio maturing 5 years or *  FEGY T —FL 2 ERELEAS BIZE RN

less but over 1 year are Hong Kong Government Exchange
Fund Notes totalling HK$1,507,950,000 (2003:
HK$6,591,670,000), which can be used to obtain overnight
Hong Kong dollar funding from the Discount Window
operated by the HKMA.

FFSINEE 2 (&5 A #£1,507,950,0008 T (—EE =
4 : 6,591,670,000/87T) * % (&5 I ERITBIAHE
BLAEEGEEZHEE  BRERBETES °
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22 [INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATED RENR—HEBE QA
COMPANY
The Group and the Bank
AEBRARIT
2004 2003
—EEOF —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FET
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LM - K AE 5,761 5,761
Advances =F:N 8,864 8,947
Less: Impairment loss on unlisted shares & @ 3F = 15 2 B 518
Provision for advance to an m — FE B & QA (5,761) (5,761)
associated company EREE (2,216) 0
6,648 8,947
The Bank owns 40% (2003: 40%) of the issued share AT HEEEIEEETMA S ZIBA Finance
capital of IBA Finance Corporation, which is incorporated Corporation 40% (ZZEZE=4F : 40%) O 3EITIX AN -
in the Philippines. The principal activity of the associated B NT T B ER AN EFRASIEHM B ETE
company is the provision of financing and leasing ERSE - RN EEENE - MAEE W ENIEF
services in the Philippines. The Group has not equity IR EENZHE NG ZZE -
accounted for the investments in the associated company
in view of the immaterial amount involved.
23 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES BERHEB DT
The Bank
78R 47
2004 2003
—EETOF —TET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FET

Unlisted shares, at cost JELEMRRGD - BKAE 118,505 118,505
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23 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES BRERME AT @

(continued)

All principal subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank. 2RI BWRB A BENETEEES - R —-F
Details of principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2004 TEME+-—HA=+—8 ITBHEBATZERN

are as follows: T
Issued and fully % of
paid-up ordinary ownership
share capital interest held
ERTRAR Fi#  Principal activities

EERFx  REESL  ERXE

Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong ~ REEBZMA LR L&

IBA Credit Limited BEEARYBERAA HK$65,000,000 100%  Deposittaking and finance
65,000,000 & T ERERRHMK

International Bank of Asia (Trustee) Limited 75 £ B R1T (E3) BRAH HK$5,000,000 100%  Trustee services
5,000,000% 7. ERRS

IBA Securities Limited BEEREZERAA HK$8,000,000 100%  Securities broking
8,000,000/ 70 BHRLE

IBA Fund Management Limited BEARESERE N HK$8,000,000 100%  Fund management
8,000,000/ 70 BEER

Mars (Nominees) Limited Mars (Nominees) Limited HK$200 100%  Nominees services

2007 7T I AR

Incorporated and operating in Vanuatu REEEZMALIREE

|BA Bank Limited IBA Bank Limited US$4,000,000 100% Finance
4,000,000 7 8%

All of these are controlled subsidiaries as defined under LA EATE AR IRIEN E2(c) R E AIEHIM B A
Note 2(c) and have been consolidated into the Group’s T WESREMANER ZHHREN - BBER
financial statements. All the subsidiaries are private B4E1T (EE) BER AT AR AT - FIAZE
companies except for International Bank of Asia (Trustee) WEBARHAELART o

Limited, which is a public company.
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m 24 FIXED ASSETS

THE GROUP

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2004
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2004
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2004
Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2004

Net book value
At 31 December 2004

At 31 December 2003

AEE

BAEDS & E
RZZETME—F—H
NE

HE

R-FENE+-_A=1—H
R E
RZZEZTNF—F—H
FRFE

HEZEE
RZEBEZMF+-_A=+—H

iR R (B
RZZETMFE+-_A=+—H

R-FE=F+-A=1—H

Furniture,
fixtures and

equipment
Premises ETINN Total
LY HERZE FoR L]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHETT T FHEIT
1,180,993 361,422 1,542,415
0 52,176 52,176
(12,140) (22,971) (35,111)
1,168,853 390,627 1,559,480
93,279 224,797 318,076
13,354 46,836 60,190
(1,652) (21,844) (23,496)
104,981 249,789 354,770
1,063,872 140,838 1,204,710
1,087,714 136,625 1,224,339
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24 FIXED ASSETS (continued) EEEE @

THE BANK N8R 1T

Furniture,
fixtures and

equipment
Premises ER Total
) % HERRE k]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FAET
Cost or valuation BAE DR L E
At 1 January 2004 R—_ZEZETNE—F—H 1,144,244 359,738 1,503,982
Additions NE 0 52,168 52,168
Disposals HE (12,140) (22,971) (35,111)
At 31 December 2004 RZZETME+=—_A=+—H 1,132,104 388,935 1,521,039
Accumulated depreciation 2R E
At 1 January 2004 RZZEENF—F—H 90,527 223,620 314,147
Charge for the year FAFE 13,029 46,652 59,681
Released on disposal HEZER (1,652) (21,844) (23,496)
At 31 December 2004 RZEENFE+_-_A=+—H 101,904 248,428 350,332
Net book value R R E
At 31 December 2004 RZZETMFE+=-_A=+—H 1,030,200 140,507 1,170,707
At 31 December 2003 RZEE=F+_-_A=+—H 1,053,717 136,118 1,189,835
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'A_| ~
24 FIXED ASSETS (continued) BE&EE »
The net book value of premises comprises: Y ZIREFESRE
The Group The Bank
PN | KRAT
2004 2003 2004 2003
“ZENE _—ZT=F CZTENE _—TIT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TET T TEL
Premises held in Hong Kong REEZEHE
- Long term leases -RBHE
(over 50 years) (BRAT+F) 833,719 847,719 800,047 813,722
— Medium term leases —-HEHE
(10 - 50 years) (TEZH+5) 230,153 239,995 230,153 239,995
1,063,872 1,087,714 1,030,200 1,053,717

Certain of these premises of the Bank have been
included in the financial statements at their November
1989 valuation of HK$72,300,000 (2003:
HK$77,100,000). In preparing these financial statements,
advantage has been taken of the transitional provisions
in paragraph 80 of the Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 17 “Property, Plant and Equipment” issued by the
HKICPA with the effect that premises have not been
revalued to fair value at the balance sheet date. It is not
the Directors’ present intention to revalue the premises
in the future.

The net book value of all premises which have been
stated in the balance sheet at valuation would have been
as follows had they been stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation:

Net book value at 31 December

R+ A=+—HAZKREFE

RIFT EMETYWEEEESER—NANALF+—
A 2 {%1872,300,000/8 7T (ZEZ =4 : 77,100,000
BIL) AR BRE - RERZSEVBERER ' B
KRB ESTMAEHE 2 (S EBERDFELT
SREESORRH [SHE « BiE Rk 2 BIE G
HEHEREAYREATFEEELYWE - £52H
AMEENBEEGHWMEREE -

IIANEERBRAERZMARMEZ FHIKE
REEFHWEZRAEERRFTE

The Group and the Bank

AEBRARST
2004 2003
—EBmE —FT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH THR
16,405 18,123
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25 DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF RITEERHEMERMEEZT
BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ES &
INSTITUTIONS
The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at BREERZEALNTHENEEHBA 2 RGHRE D 2
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date HARR AR AT -
is as follows:
The Group and the Bank
REERARERIT
2004 2003
—EENE —ET =4
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH& T TH& T
Repayable on demand BB 38 3K 177,933 1,892
3 months or less but not repayable =@ B 3k A T M £ 55 Bl A 3,921,052 465,780
on demand B
1 year or less but over 3 months —FHUATHE=ZREA N E 0 7,763
4,098,985 475,435
26 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS BEFEX
The Group The Bank
rEE K17
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EEME —TT= “EEME _—ZE=

Demand deposits and current EHRAERER
accounts

Savings deposits RERER

Call deposits BHAFH

Time deposits EHER

HK$000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
TAR TRT TER TAT

9,441,922 8,548,748 9,441,922 8,548,748
840,874 744,710 840,874 744,710
1,639,572 1,049,514 1,639,151 1,049,094
18,163,362 18,453,447 17,434,345 17,381,677

30,085,730 28,796,419 29,356,292 27,724,229
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26 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS EPER @

(continued)

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at BB EE AR 2 RS EEE D >

the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date EAMR AR
is as follows:
The Group The Bank
x&E KR
2004 2003 2004 2003

“REME —TT-F C—RFME —FTT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAT TER TAT

Repayable on demand A B3 11,922,368 10,342,972 11,921,947 10,342,554
3 months or less but not repayable =1 A st A T iEEEZHIE

on demand BR 17,101,166 17,161,484 16,372,149 16,089,712
1 year or less but over 3 months —EFUTE=FANE 500,806 919,746 500,806 919,746
5 years or less but over 1 year AEFUTE—FUE 561,390 372,217 561,390 372,217

30,085,730 28,796,419 29,356,292 27,724,229
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27 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED BRBITERE

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at REEAEANITREGE A T RS ERE S >
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date HAR 4B B0 T -

is as follows:
The Group and the Bank
REERAERIT
2004 2003
—ZEENMF —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FET
3 months or less but not repayable = & A sk BA T 1 £ 55 B A 456,562 100,000
on demand BN
1 year or less but over 3 months —Fe A THE=@AN E 1,511,350 800,000
5 years or less but over 1 year AFHATHE—FAE 400,000 1,751,647

2,367,912 2,651,647
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28 SHARE CAPITAL f% A<
2004 2003
—EENE —ET=F
HK$'000 HK$’000
TH T TH& T
Authorised 5T R AR
1,406,592,000 (2003: 1,406,592,000) 1,406,592,0008% (ZTZ =4 :
ordinary shares of HK$1 each 1,406,592,000%%) &R AE1E T
ZEBR 1,406,592 1,406,592
Issued and fully paid B8 RE KA
1,172,160,000 (2003: 1,172,160,000) 1,172,160,000% (ZEE =4 :
ordinary shares of HK$1 each 1,172,160,0008%) B AE 175 T
ZEBR 1,172,160 1,172,160

29 SHARE PREMIUM

The application of the share premium account is

governed by section 48B of the Hong Kong Companies = o

Ordinance.

B fn it B ik < B X & B (R B &R D) 5 48BIR &
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 RESERVES G
THE GROUP REE
Capital Investment
redemption revaluation Retained
reserve reserve earnings Total
EXBERE REEMHEE REEA @
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET AT AT TR
At 1 January 2003 R-ZZ=%—f—H 372,000 (17,239) 1,490,685 1,845,446
Profit after tax for the year FRBRT A E 0 0 138,138 138,138
Realisation of revaluation surplus of EREEERBRESZ
non+rading securities ERRHER 0 (2,210) 0 (2,210)
Net change in fair value of non-trading FRIEEERRES
securities FATEES 0 26,052 0 26,052
Deferred taxation (Note 20(b)) EREFIE (B F20(0) 0 (3,864) (670) (4,534)
Dividend paid in respect of the ERE—MBEERE
previous financial year 0 (93,773) (93,773)
Interim dividend paid BIR A ER S 0 0 (46,886) (46,886)
At 31 December 2003 RZZE=F+=ZRA=+—H 372,000 2,739 1,487,494 1,862,233
At 1 January 2004 RZZZEE—-A—A 372,000 2,739 1,487,494 1,862,233
Profit after tax for the year FRBRT A E A 0 0 300,388 300,388
Realisation of revaluation surplus of IHEEERRESRL
nonrading securities BRRBHER 0 (1,333) 0 (1,333)
Net change in fair value of RHIEEERRES
non-rading securities FATEED 0 (7,260) 0 (7,260)
Deferred taxation (Note 20(b)) BRI (Hfi£20(b) 0 1,504 394 1,898
Dividend paid in respect of the A E—SBEERE
previous financial year 0 0 (304,762) (304,762)
Interim dividend paid BIR A E AR 8 0 0 (70,330) (70,330)
At 31 December 2004 RZEENE+=-A=+—H 372,000 (4,350) 1,413,184 1,780,834
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 RESERVES (continued) RN
THE BANK AR 8R 1T
Capital Investment
redemption revaluation Retained
reserve reserve earnings Total
EXBERE REEMHEE REBEA am
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR AT TAET TR
At 1 January 2003 R-ZZE=%—f—H 372,000 (17,239) 1,194,351 1,549,112
Profit after tax for the year FERBRT A E 0 0 136,260 136,260
Realisation of revaluation surplus of FRFEEERBRESLRL
non+rading securities ERRHER 0 (2,210) 0 (2,210)
Net change in fair value of non-trading FRHIEEERRES
securities FATEES 0 26,052 0 26,052
Deferred taxation (Note 20(b)) BT (B #20(0) 0 (3,864) (670) (4,534)
Dividend paid in respect of the B E—MBREERE
previous financial year 0 0 (93,773) (93,773)
Interim dividend paid B AR S 0 0 (46,886) (46,886)
At 31 December 2003 RZZZE=F+=RA=+—H 372,000 2,739 1,189,282 1,564,021
At 1 January 2004 RZZZmE—A—H 372,000 2,739 1,189,282 1,564,021
Profit after tax for the year FERBRT A E A 0 0 193,805 193,805
Realisation of revaluation surplus of IHEEERRESFL
nonrading securities BRRBHER 0 (1,333) 0 (1,333)
Net change in fair value of FRHIEEERRES
non-rading securities FRTEED 0 (7,260) 0 (7,260)
Deferred taxation (Note 20(b)) BT (B F20(0) 0 1,504 394 1,898
Dividend paid in respect of the A E—UBEERE
previous financial year 0 0 (304,762) (304,762)
Interim dividend paid BIRR A ER S 0 0 (70,330) (70,330)
At 31 December 2004 RZZEENE+=-A=+—H 372,000 (4,350) 1,008,389 1,376,039
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30 RESERVES (continued) CRiRCE

(@) The capital redemption reserve arose from the (@) BAEBR#ERE—NQAN—"FEE—NAN_F
redemption of the Bank’s “A” and “B” preference BARBITZ2RB&EFEZBELE A X [BIE
shares in 1991 and 1992 out of its retained FIRMEE o RIBEACR TR E 79C(2)
earnings. The capital redemption reserve is 1§ BEXREBERFEE DK - B8] BAR
undistributable under the Hong Kong Companies TRANBNEEZETFTERRZRETRNDZ
Ordinance section 79C(2) but may be applied by [& FAE BB RARR ©
the Bank in paying up its unissued shares to be
allotted to its members as fully paid bonus shares.

(b) Investment revaluation reserve has been set up (b) AIRITER I&ééﬁfuﬁﬁ I AR H8 BLIEFF
and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting EE & AR E S (K sE2g)iii) FTkM 2z es
policy adopted for non-trading securities (Note HERREE - ARFEELTEXEB (R FIE
2(g)(iii)). This reserve is not available for distribution BN FETIBR)RFT A E 2 I BT R F - MR
to shareholders because it does not constitute B A DR FRRE °
realised profits within the meaning of section
79B(2) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

(c) As at 31 December 2004, the aggregate amount of (c) M-ZEZNF+—_F=+—8 AKETA#
reserves available for distribution to shareholders Dk T IR 2 7% 4285 4 1,008,389,000/%8 7T
of the Bank was HK$1,008,389,000 (2003: —ET =4 1 1,189,282,000/ T) °©
HK$1,189,282,000) respectively.

31 MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES EXBEZERIRXS

TRANSACTIONS

During the year the Group entered into a number of
transactions with its ultimate holding company (which was
Arab Banking Corporation (B.S.C) (“ABC”) before 15 February
2004, and Fubon for the period between 16 February 2004
and 31 December 2004), another major shareholder, China
Everbright Limited and its subsidiaries prior to 8 March 2004,
and another three related parties, Fubon Commercial Bank,
Taipeibank, Taipei and Taipeibank, HK Branch during the
period between 16 February 2004 and 31 December 2004.
These transactions were entered into in the ordinary course of
the Group’s banking business and included, inter alia, lending,
placement of interbank deposits, participation in loan
syndicates, correspondent banking transactions and foreign
exchange transactions. The contracts were priced based on
relevant market rates at the time of each transaction, and
were under the same terms as those available to other
counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of
the Directors these transactions were conducted on normal
commercial terms.

FRAKHEELNTALTETETRS  R=
%Ei:ﬂ+£5%&ﬁ_ggmi Atz
E-FTNFT_A=1+—HHH  HHIEX
RN R PR A ERT %E&E%ﬁﬂx%'mf
ZENF=ANAR BE-FE2RRPELK
ERERAFAREMNBARETRS  RET
ME_A+ABE-_ZTTEMF+_A=1+—HH
B BRIN=—REESTEAHERT  GUR
T (R R RIT (FEEDIT)ETRS - Lit
RBDBRAEEZRITER (HPRERE - £/
ROTAEER  2EREER  RKERTXHR
SMNER 5) 2 —RIEFFETT - BREANKRZTEARS
ERZHEBTAEEER  UREBEREBERE
REFPMFIMZBRGRMEIY - EFR R £
WA S THIE — R EGRFETT -
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31 MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES ERXRBEZEIRXRS @
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Information relating to income and expenses from related FRFANBEESAXGMEE ZWEZRREEH
party transactions during the year and balances MAEERBIERHINNOT :
outstanding as at the balance sheet date is set out

below:
2004 2003
—EENME —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FiE&xT FHB T
(@) Income/expenses (@ WA/ ZH
Interest income B U A 817 2,956
Interest expense B X 46,295 146
2004 2003
—EENE —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
TH T TH& T
(b) Assets (b) EE
Ultimate holding company AR O A
Short term funds HHES 0 232,896
Accrued interest and other accounts FEETFI B R E iR B 0 130
Due from ultimate holding company i3 $ 32 NCIE S 0 233,026
Other related parties A fg#EE 7
Loans and advances to customers BTEFPZERRBR 7,000 10,000
Accrued interest and other accounts FEETFI B R E ik B 3 5
Due from other related parties JrE Wi i B8 & % 5 5K IE 7,003 10,005

Total receivables & Y bR T8 4B RR 7,003 243,031
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31 MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES EAXBERRIRXSZ @
TRANSACTIONS (continued)
2004 2003
—ZEENE —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHE T FETT
(c) Liabilities (c) AfE
Ultimate holding company R AZPERR 2 A]
Deposits and balances RITAZEZ
with other banks TR 3,620 0
Due to ultimate holding company FE R B PR R N Rl R IE 3,620 0
Other related parties At #EE 7
Current, fixed and other deposits BPzER - E8
of customers R EH b 17 3K 3,887,300 0
Other accounts and provisions HEng B kEE 5,977 0
Due to other related parties FE R b B8 % 5 sRIE 3,893,277 0

Total payables FE (- IR X 4B 5 3,896,897 0
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32 LOANS TO OFFICERS SABEER

Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to REEITIRE B E(ATEGY FE161BIK A TR E 2
section 161B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance SEBEERWOT ¢

are as follows:

2004 2003
—EENEF —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
TH T FAT
Aggregate amount of relevant loans at ~ #H @ & &
31 December R+ A=+—HB®BHE
— by the Bank — RIRTT 3,200 9,743
— by a subsidiary ——HM B A A 23 132
3,223 9,875
Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans F A i K EE B E R Z H= B 5
outstanding during the year
— by the Bank — RER1T 9,743 16,191
— by a subsidiary —— KB A A 132 237
9,875 16,428

There is no interest due but unpaid nor any provision RZZEZTWF+_A=+—H  LEZEERTERD
made against these loans at 31 December 2004. HRENFE A BEERETEMER -
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33 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

BEERAKER

(a)

Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely
the International Bank of Asia Limited (1987)
Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for all its full-
time employees. The Scheme is administrated by
trustees who are independent. The assets of the
Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF”) exemption status for the Scheme.

The Scheme is funded by contributions from the
Group in accordance with the trust deed governing
the Scheme and based on an independent actuary’s
recommendations. The latest independent actuarial
valuation of the Scheme was at 31 December
2004 and was prepared by Jennifer Chee, Fellow of
the Society of Actuaries of the United States of
America, of William M. Mercer Limited using the
projected unit credit method. The actuarial valuation
indicates that the Group’s obligations under the
Scheme are 98.2% (2003: 100.6%) covered by the
plan assets held by the trustee.

(a)

EREARMAKGE
AEBEHET—HRKAFE - B RBEBERE
THRRB(1987)R KT ([%518)) - &
HEREZBEERI -BTERBME - &
AEBRBUREAERE - Rt BEERLSE
BHEENFHRTA - ARBERZTEERFR
HlEAES ([REER]) MR R -

Zer 8| R E AR B AT SISt R - WA
BYIBEMNER AER  ARNEEEA
EEB) - At ZRFNBLBEGAEDR S
TENMF+ B =+—H#ET HEBRRBE
B A€ € B Jennifer Chee ATE:T B (ZE A
ANEE - ZBEMBERT  NEBEZE
FrAEMNEM  B982%(=ZTZT=F :
100.6%) A] A X LA BT B M5 &1 & E Fr ik

=
g o
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33 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS EBERKEBEF @

(continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a)
(i)  The Scheme’s net assets recognised in the
balance sheets under “Accrued interest and
other accounts” are as follows:

Present value of wholly or partly funded EEE DA

obligations EERE
Fair value of Scheme’s assets ZtEEEMN A T(EE
Unrecognised actuarial losses AR IBE B

EREBEFRAGE (7)
(i) ZAEMEEFEREEAGBRAIE
AAMEREMIRE | — AP EERL

L The Group and the Bank
AEBERAKRT
2004 2003
—STNE —PT=
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT T T

(189,225) (185,021)

Net asset recognised in the balance sheet RNEEBEFEXRAE EER

MEEFE

185,888 196,722
21,870 8,363
18,533 20,064

The Scheme’s assets include ordinary shares issued by ZAEMNEEREARITET A FEES
the Bank with a fair value of HK$5,885,000 (2003: 5,885,000/8 LK) E@A% (ZZFZF =4 : 6,976,000
HK$6,976,000). ABIL) °
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33 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS EERKEF @

(continued)
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EFEBAEMKE (&)
(i) Movements in the net asset recognised in the (i) REEABRTEEBHRANEETEE
balance sheet are as follows: R
The Group and the Bank
AEER AR T
2004 2003
—EEMFE ZTT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT TA&TT
At 1 January n—HA—H 20,064 16,964
Contributions paid to the Scheme e 8 A K 13,994 15,069
Expense recognised in the RiFERERACEERO I N
consolidated income statement (Note 5)  (ff7£5) (15,525) (11,969)
At 31 December R+=ZHA=+—H 18,533 20,064
(iii) Expense recognised in the “Operating expenses (i) REFEWERAEEI T —BERA]
— staff costs” in the consolidated income —EFEERRNZHAT
statement is as follows:
The Group and the Bank
AEER AR T
2004 2003
—EENE —TT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT TA&TT
Current service cost 7K HA R 7% B AR 16,670 13,402
Interest cost on obligation AHE B F BORK AR 8,584 7,578
Expected return on Scheme assets Z a8 & E R TEET [ 1) (9,729) (9,011)
15,525 11,969

The actual return on the Scheme’s assets for the year HE_ZZWUF+_A=+—HBIFE ' Z%:r&l
ended 31 December 2004 amounted to approximately BENEREHRAEL0,759,0008 T (ZTT=F :
HK$10,759,000 (2003: HK$8,292,000). 8,292,000/ JT) °
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33 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(continued)

BEERKER «

(a)

Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(iv) The principal actuarial assumptions used in
valuing the liabilities and benefits under the
Scheme as at 31 December 2004 are as
follows:

Discount rate BE3H &
Long-term rate of return on assets BERHAO®RX
Credited rate IR R

Future salary increases P i

(b)

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF
Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for employees employed under the
jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance
and not previously covered by the Scheme. The
Group participated in an approved MPF scheme
with the Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited
from 1 December 2000 to provide scheme choice
to both existing and new employees.

The MPF scheme is a defined contribution retirement
scheme administered by independent trustees.
Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make contributions
to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant
income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant
income of HK$20,000. Contributions to the scheme
vest immediately.

(a) EFEBFERMNRE (2)
(ivy RZZZWMF+—_A=+—8 - 3%5t&
ZETEIET 2 BEREN 2 EERER
RWMAT :

The Group and the Bank

REE KRBT
2004 2003
kil —TT=%F
4.0% 5.0%
5.0% 5.0%
5.0% 5.0%
2.5% for 2005 0% for 2004
—EERFEH25% ZEENF B0%
3.0% for 2006 0% for 2005
“EEXRFRI% —ETRFH0%
3.0% for 2007 0% for 2006
—EZLFH3.0% ZETRNEBO%
4% thereafter 4% thereafter
H#&B4% H1g 4%

(b) BHEMELABESFH (REEE])

AEBE TR B EE RS E QB F BRI
REZERBHRAIEESEEAZERM A S H
AT BN BB H#TT T —HBRBE RS -
AEEH_TTTFT_A—HE  28E
BEEBARAR —RERANBRESE
VAR BR B Rt A BB B B (5T 810 12 -

BB EVABUREAMEENERM
FORREE - RIFBEERFE - BERERE
BAK B 8IRIE SRR AELS%HER -
I IAE A 18RI U A 20,0008 T & LR - 52
— R BNE AR -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISR E MY RE

34 OUTSTANDING COMMITMENTS

RN EE

(a) Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December
2004 not provided for in the financial statements
are as follows:

Contracted for EHESED

(b) At 31 December 2004, the total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases are payable as follows:

- Within one year —— R
- Between one and five years —— & LEH
- Over five years ——HBBRF

The Group and the Bank leased a number of premises
under operating leases. The leases typically run for an
initial period of one to five years. None of the leases
includes contingent rentals.

(@ R-ZEZMF+-—A=+—BRRHBHE
NIRBE RERERAENAT -

The Group and the Bank

ARBRART
2004 2003
—gEmE —FT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH FHTT
60,285 54,297

b)) R-ZEZNF+-_A=+—8 FTrAEUHZ
BEHET ZARKEENEZBFENOT :

The Group The Bank
VS ] RE AT
2004 2003 2004 2003
“2ENEF -TE=F ZBENF -TE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TER TET TER TER

18,017 17,891 18,017 17,152
15,427 11,738 15,427 11,738

567 0 567 0
34,011 29,629 34,011 28,890

AEBRARITHESE TYE - WKL EHE -
HEHERN RSP —Z0F - WFHOBT
BREFMKAEE -
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES EERBEBEXRINIEHE

HARB B REIE
UNTNEBEEERARAEBRAERFNZED
cEREERBRNESTEZRHE :

(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments (a)
The following is a summary of the contractual and
credit risk-weighted amounts of each significant
class of contingent liabilities and commitments:

THE GROUP wE
2004 2003
—EEME —ET=F
Credit Risk Credit Risk
Weighted Weighted
Contractual Amounts  Contractual Amounts
Amounts (= Amounts =8
&4  EEmE &4 Rk
k-] -] ok |
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THER THEL TAEL
Direct credit substitutes BEERFEEBRIEHR 462,247 462,247 439,445 439,445
Transaction-related contingencies HRS5BEB2HAIBEE 10,381 5,191 10,194 5,097
Trade-related contingencies HESHEBHAEER 252,940 50,588 194,322 38,864
Undrawn loan facilities ARERZERER
— with an original maturity of — [RFT 2 HAHA R >
under 1 year or which are A — 4 ok 7] &%
unconditionally cancellable 168 {8 3t BB 6,129,359 0 4,997,652 0
— with an original maturity of —RETEI B HR &
1 year or over —F 417,733 208,867 629,478 314,740
Forward forward deposits placed iR HATE 4 K 307,519 61,504 797,873 159,575
7,580,179 788,397 7,068,964 957,721
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES EESEERNMER @
(continued)
(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments (continued) (a) RABBRAIE (&)
THE BANK N8R 1T
2004 2003
—ETNE —TE=F
Credit Risk Credit Risk
Weighted Weighted
Contractual Amounts Contractual Amounts
Amounts 8 Amounts =8
&% BEkEmE &4 Rk nE
-] -] ot ko]

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERL TERT TAT TAT

Direct credit substitutes BEEREFERNRIER 469,837 469,837 447,035 447,035
Transaction-related contingencies HRS5HMB2HAIER 10,381 5,191 10,194 5,097
Trade-related contingencies HE 5B 2HNIEE 252,940 42,769 194,322 31,406
Undrawn loan facilities KRB ZBHRER
- with an original maturity of — [RET 2 HAEA R >
under 1 year or which are R — A &
unconditionally cancellable 1 b BR B 5,889,374 0 4,890,554 0
— with an original maturity — RETEIHHARR
of 1 year or over —FHHUE 417,733 208,867 629,478 314,740
Forward forward deposits placed RN RN G 307,519 61,504 797,873 159,575

7,347,784 788,168 6,969,456 957,853
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES EEAGRIIER @
(continued)
(b) Derivatives (b) FTEITHR
The following is a summary of the contractual LWTABESENMETAENGHNSE 8
amounts, credit risk-weighted amounts and BRmMESCEREERAZHE
replacement costs of each significant type of
derivatives:
THE GROUP AEE
2004
=Lk
Credit Risk
Weighted
Contractual Amounts Replacement
Amounts FERRK Costs
AHNEHE mELE BEERAK
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TER TER TER
Trading 25
Exchange rate contracts fE X &4
— Forward exchange contracts - RHEXEH 1,296,388 1,061 107,045
- Swaps - BFHEHN 452,508 2,263 0
— Options purchased — A 589,805 452 5,084
— Options written — b I 588,868 TEA TEH
Equity option contracts BAHEAS L
— Options purchased — BAHE 314,803 400 1,481
— Options written — h 314,803 TEA TER
3,557,175 4,176 113,610
Hedging Eaiil
Exchange rate contracts fEEREK
- Swaps - BHEH 2,875,498 8,697 14,730
Interest rate contracts MEEH
— Interest rate swaps — BHFIEEL 3,180,335 24,298 103,516
6,055,833 32,995 118,246

9,613,008 37,171 231,856
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(continued)

35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

EEBEBRINMEB @

(b) Derivatives (continued)

THE GROUP

Trading
Exchange rate contracts
— Forward exchange contracts
- Swaps
— Options purchased
— Options written
Equity option contracts
— Options purchased
— Options written

Hedging

Exchange rate contracts
- Swaps

Interest rate contracts
- Interest rate swaps

* % H

EXEH

- EHEXSH
- FHaH

- BAHRE

— hH e
BRABESD

- BAHRE

— h e

></ I/
Nl

B
Exa 4

- FHaH
MEEH

- FHMEREH

(b)

PTET A ()

2003
—TET=F
Credit Risk
Weighted
Contractual Amounts Replacement
Amounts EERR Costs
EHEE niEeHE EERAN
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FATT FTHAT FTAT
1,989,459 7,181 86,682
928,247 4,641 0
590,129 0 824
603,529 T iE A T iE A
265,473 0 1,612
265,473 TiE A @A
4,642,310 11,822 89,118
7,623,301 20,419 25,862
2,536,810 12,630 44,947
10,160,111 33,049 70,809
14,802,421 44,871 159,927
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES EEBERINIER w
(continued)
(b) Derivatives (continued) (b) PTEIEH (&)
THE BANK R AT
2004
—EENEF
Credit Risk
Weighted
Contractual Amounts Replacement
Amounts FERK Costs
AHEH mELE EERAK
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FTER FTERT
Trading X5
Exchange rate contracts fEEREK
— Forward exchange contracts - RHAEXREY 1,321,488 1,138 107,179
- Swaps - BHEH 452,508 2,263 0
— Options purchased — BAHE 589,805 452 5,084
— Options written — Jf ) B AE 588,868 TiEH TE A
Equity option contracts A ERREA 4
— Options purchased — BAHE 314,803 400 1,481
— Options written — i HAAE 314,803 TiE M TiE A
3,582,275 4,253 113,744
Hedging o
Exchange rate contracts A%
- Swaps - BHEH 2,875,498 8,697 14,730
Interest rate contracts MEEH
— Interest rate swaps - EHMEEYH 3,180,335 24,298 103,516
6,055,833 32,995 118,246

9,638,108 37,248 231,990
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES EEEEXRIIER @
(continued)
(b) Derivatives (continued) (b) FTHEIH (&)
THE BANK AT
2003
—TE=F
Credit Risk
Weighted
Contractual Amounts Replacement
Amounts EERR Costs
EHeE nEeE FEERAR
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT
Trading X5
Exchange rate contracts fE & & 4
— Forward exchange contracts - REEXREY 2,019,198 7,240 86,682
- Swaps — HHELE 928,247 4,641 0
— Options purchased — BAHE 590,129 0 824
— Options written — i i 603,529 i i
Equity option contracts BRAEE S L
— Options purchased — BAHE 265,473 0 1,612
— Options written — b e 265,473 i i
4,672,049 11,881 89,118
Hedging o
Exchange rate contracts fEXAL
- Swaps — BHHEY 7,623,301 20,419 25,862
Interest rate contracts =G4
— Interest rate swaps — BEHFEREH 2,536,810 12,630 44,947
10,160,111 33,049 70,809

14,832,160 44,930 159,927
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

(continued)

EEBEBRINMEB @

(b)

Derivatives (continued)

Derivatives arise from forward, swap and option
transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign
exchange, interest rate and equity markets. The
contractual amounts of these instruments indicate
the volume of transactions outstanding at the
balance sheet date; they do not represent amounts
at risk.

The trading transactions include positions arising
from the execution of trade orders from customers
and transactions taken to hedge these positions.
No significant proprietary positions are maintained
by the Group. The hedging contracts are used to
hedge the Group’s own exposure to market risks as
part of its asset and liability management.

The replacement costs and credit risk-weighted
amounts of the off-balance sheet exposures
disclosed in parts (a) and (b) of this note to the
financial statements do not take into account the
effects of bilateral netting arrangements. They are
assessed in accordance with the HKMA's guidelines
which implement the Basle agreement on capital
adequacy. Replacement cost represents the cost of
replacing all contracts which have a positive value
when marked to market. The credit risk-weighted
amount refers to the amount as computed in
accordance with the Third Schedule to the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance on capital adequacy and
depends on the status of the counterparty and the
maturity characteristics. The credit risk-weights
used range from 0% to 100% for contingent
liabilities and commitments, and from 0% to 50%
for exchange rate and interest rate contracts.

(b)

fTET A (#)

ITETADRAARKEESNE - MR RARAT
SETEY RS MESL - %F
TEZAHNESRBTHEERZRANRZE -
T TRAERAR &5 -

EERZGBERATEFPERERTIZAREA
UEHZERR 2R  AEBEYEERE
REBT o S B TIR AL AL E 2 T 5
R REEEMRBEEERZ 8D -

KA EREWEE @R OB EEZEE
BERNINEE 2EBERAREERRINE
CHVETRESFHLETHEIFE -
EHENRECBERTEERBENBBE
AARFTAZBECRMEIEBIES - EEK
ANEEEMAEUTRAESEEREZS
WA - EERBINESEDERERITE
O R =Tt EZ 2B ERTREHRR
FIsRHARR M 1T - AR R B E RAE
ZIEE R INHE L & A0%ZE100% @ i AR
EERFEEL BB =R ABO%ZES0% °
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36 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS REeRkZERHELIEH
(i)  Components of cash and cash equivalents in the () #HEReRIERZEERZERBEESEEKD

consolidated cash flow statement

The Group
KE
2004 2003
—EENE —EE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FET
Cash and balances with banks and RERRBTREME M
other financial institutions SRBEL R 396,605 400,707
Money at call and short notice BAREEHER 4,688,358 6,156,206
Treasury bills with original maturity within RR=1EARE 2 BE5
three months 3,634,889 626,515
Placements with banks maturing between one  — %+ — & A 5| 8 2 SR 17 [F) % MK
and twelve months, which mature within (BERRF=EARNEH)
3 months from acquisition date 466,476 1,525,929
9,186,328 8,709,357
(i)  Reconciliation with the consolidated balance sheet iy HEBEAGBRZYEE
The Group
rE
2004 2003
—EENE —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FATT
Cash on hand Be 85,540 82,367
Short term funds HHES 13,489,259 7,101,061
Placements with banks maturing between one  — %+ — i A 5| 8 2 R 17 [7) % MK
and twelve months 5,813,775 1,525,929
Amount shown in the consolidated balance sheet A EEBEXRAZ 4 %E 19,388,574 8,709,357
Less: Amounts with original maturity of over B RR=E AR B S5
three months (10,202,246) 0
Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated GZARERBRAZEE RER
cash flow statement HEIEE 9,186,328 8,709,357
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37

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

BT

38

In 2004, a number of new business segments were
established and several business activities have been
reallocated among the business segments for internal
reporting. The directors consider that the reclassification
of the business segments with reference to the Group’s
organisation and internal reporting structure provides a
better segmental analysis.

The comparative figures disclosed in Note 15 have been
restated accordingly to conform with the new business
segments classification.

SIGNIFICANT POST-BALANCE SHEET
EVENTS

—TEWFER - ETHEBDEKIL - MZRER
NN MERMEF DR - EFRR - EBHEEA
EARRBE AR R NEREREREMER 5 R - 612
HEENDHEIN

ZELRBFOEF 2R EISUTEEH D
BROEB DA -

EXGEHERER

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at the
extraordinary general meeting of the Bank held on 21
February 2005, shareholders approved the change of the
Bank’s name from “International Bank of Asia Limited” to
“Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited”. The change of name,
subject to completion of legal requirements, will become
effective on 6 April 2005.

BREARTR_FTAF A+ HETZK
RERASMBRZ —BERRER - KREH#
EXRRTEEAEEBERRTARIF I ENA
[EHRTEB)ARRAA - FMZERFER
MEWEN _ETRFOARAREER -



